Bel-Air Heights Home Owners Association



Bel-Air Heights Home Owners Association P. O. Box 6072 Overland Park, KS 66206-0072 www.BelAirHeightsOP.net BelAirHeightsHOA@gmail.com

Minutes from 7/17/2017 Social Committee meeting

Members in attendance: Mindy Roth, Rebecca Roth, Becky Newkirk, Peggy Fisher, Carol Kelly, Karen Dryden, Carol Wagner

Members absent: Pat Lodge, Brenda Fishman

Agenda and decisions made RE 9/24/2017 STREET MEET: (Inclement weather date is 10/15/217) Committee members should arrive approximately 2pm to do set-up and plan to stay until approximately 7 PM to do take-down.

Reviewed the items we need to provide for the 9/24/2017, 4-6pm Street Meet and tasks that need to be performed before and at this event. Assignments were also made. Information is as follows:

 MINDY will compose and send to Jakob and committee members the "Save The Date" email announcement and the Evite info. (No flyers will be hand delivered.)

Approximate dates for issuance of these notifications are:

- o 8/24/2017 Email
- o 9/8/2017 Evite
- o 9/15/2017 Evite Reminder with an RSVP requested by 9/18/2017
- o 9/18/2017 Signage displayed around the neighborhood.

NOTE: we now have professionally made signs (paid for by the BAH Home's Association) announcing that a neighborhood social activity is coming up. Each committee member will display one or two of these signs in her yard plus Brenda will continue to make the event specific signs that she will display at designated spots around the subdivision.

- CAROL W has obtained permission from the city to hold the Street Meet and the city will again
 provide the two street barricades at no cost. She also again arranged for Roz Finch, OP
 Neighborhood Programs Coordinator, and an OP COPPS Officer to be in attendance and to speak
 briefly at the event. A fire truck will be present for touring and talking with the firefighters.
- BOB has again agreed to take care of the signage, containers, decor, etc for the raffle table and provide music.

Raffle ticket price will remain the same i.e. 2 for \$5, 5 for \$10.

- PAT and BECKY will alternate being the members who walk around and sell raffle tickets. BECKY
 will provide the starter money of \$100 worth of \$5 bills.
- KAREN and REBECCA will "man" the Name Tag and Raffle Ticket table.
- MINDY is researching the cost of our providing PULLED PORK as our second entree item, in addition to the HOT DOGS. NOTE: if we serve PULLED PORK, we will not serve brats; the choices will be PORK and/or HOT DOGS. We estimate the cost of pulled pork will be approximately \$350.
- CAROL W will serve the pulled pork, should that be an entree item we provide. This will be in an attempt to control the portion size.
- CAROL K will provide buns, plastic knives, aluminum foil.
- PEGGY will provide BBQ sauce, 2-3 large foil pans, name tags.
- MINDY will again obtain HyVee Coupon books that will be sold at the Name Tag table.

In addition to the tables provided by resident, Jean Nagorski, the following members will bring tables:

- BRENDA, 2 card tables; CAROL K, 1 card table; CAROL W, 1 card table; REBECCA, 2 6' tables;
 PAT, 2 card tables; BECKY, 2 card tables; MINDY, 2 card tables and 1 6' table.
- BECKY will bring bubbles, 1 bag of ice, 1 ice cooler, 1 case of water, bean bag game, index cards for labeling pot luck dishes.
- BRENDA will bring 1 bag of ice.
- PAT will bring 1 case of water, 1 ice cooler and 2 bags of ice, masking tape and duct tape.
- REBECCA will bring 2 bags of ice and 1 ice cooler, sidewalk chalk.
- KAREN will bring 1 case of water, 16 plastic table coverings in Fall colors.
- CAROL W will bring Sharpie pens, trash bags and recycle bin, condiments, and a Weber Grill and charcoal on which to cook the hot dogs. Will ask Jean if we can use her trash cans.
- EVERYONE will bring a dessert and chairs
- HEIDE will bring Costco cookies
- CAROL W has asked Doug Brown if he will provide 2 chaffers with Sterno
- CAROL W and JOE V will drive Joe Nesselhuf's truck and trailer to pick up bulky items. Please let them know if you need a pick up.

What have I either neglected to mention or got wrong?:-)

Thanks to all of you for helping to make this event happen
Carol